
DE'ANGELA VEAL

409 Pivot Point, Statesboro, Georgia 30458 (912) 326-0393 ♦ deangelaveal88@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Patient-focused, passionate, compassionate, hardworking nurse with 13 years of intense training in the medical field. Highly motivated to learn new skills while meeting social and/or healthcare needs to the client. Two years as a travel nurse.

SKILLS

- Critical Thinking
- Collaboration
- EPIC Software
- Meditech Software
- Cerner Software
- Passionate
- Driven
- Autonomy
- Foley Catheter Insert/Removal
- Skin Assessment and Pressure Ulcer Staging
- Administer Non-titratable drugs/Titratable Drugs
- Medication and IV Administration
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)
- Motivated
- Patient-family Focused
- Goal-orientated
- Community Outreach
- Adaptability
- Computerized Charting
- Care of the Cardiac Patient
- Recognizing and Managing Peripheral Arterial Disease

WORK HISTORY

Travel Nursing

Travel Assignment- Dallas Regional Medical Center

Dallas Tx

Medical ICU

Jan. 2022- May 2022

- Primary Care, assessment and evaluation of adult client
- Performed complete physical assessment on new admission and current clients
- Develop client care plans
- Assist client with daily functions
- Assist physician with bedside procedures such as central line
- Assess need for orders, obtain and interpret labs

- Perform lab from central line and communicate results
- Monitor fluid intake and output
- Monitor hourly vitals
- Monitor acute and critical condition
- Titrate vasopressor and drips
- Care for clients on ventilators
- Care for clients on with tracheotomy

**Travel Assignment0-FEMA- Krucial Staffing,
11/2020-April 2021**

- Primary Care, assessment and evaluation of adult client
- Performed complete physical assessment on new admission and current clients
- Develop client care plans
- Assist client with daily functions
- Assist physician with bedside procedures such as central line
- Assess need for orders, obtain and interpret labs
- Perform lab from central line and communicate results
- Monitor fluid intake and output
- Monitor hourly vitals
- Monitor acute and critical condition
- Titrate vasopressor and drips
- Care for clients on ventilators
- Care for clients on with tracheotomy

**Travel Assignments - Sunbelt Staffing,
04/2021- 05/2021**

Memorial Satilla Health

Waycross, GA

Medical ICU

Neuro Intensive Care Nurse, 09/2020- January 2021

Memorial Health University Medical Center- Savannah, GA

- Level I Trauma Center
- Manage drains directly in the brain including extraventricular drains (EVD)
- Measuring intracerebral pressure (ICP) with a bolt or EVD
- Completing thorough neurological assessments to both conscious and unconscious patients
- Managing emotional distress with family members
- Assisting in end of life care
- Facilitating brain death testing
- Assist in bedside procedures
- Flowtrac setup and management
- Treat patients with stroke, head traumas, comas, intracranial hematomas, and other neurologic conditions

Emergency Room Registered Nurse, 06/2020- Present

Liberty Regional Medical Center- Hinesville, GA

- Collaborate with various ER professionals to ensure effective patient care
- Applied expertise in prompt patient condition assessment on patient arrival at the ER during initial phases of acute illness or trauma
- Performed EKG, venipuncture, cardiac monitoring, taking vitals, urinalysis
- Covid-19 testing
- Caring for patients with Covid-19
- Administer medications

Intensive Care Unit Registered Nurse, 06/2019 to 10/2020

East Georgia Regional Medical Center- Statesboro, GA

- Covid-19 testing
- Caring for patients with Covid-19
- Cared for patient during a pandemic
- Rapid Response Team
- Primary Care, assessment and evaluation of adult client
- Performed complete physical assessment on new admission and current clients
- Develop client care plans
- Assist client with daily functions
- Assist physician with bedside procedures such as central line
- Assess need for orders, obtain and interpret labs
- Perform lab from central line and communicate results
- Monitor fluid intake and output
- Monitor hourly vitals

- Monitor acute and critical condition
- Titrate vasopressor and drips
- Care for clients on ventilators
- Care for clients on with tracheotomy

Lead Certified Medical Assistant, 05/2016 to 08/2018

Savannah Vascular and Cardiac Institute – Savannah, GA

Promoted after 3-months to lead 14 medical assistants supporting vascular and cardiac physicians in the delivery of quality and responsive patient care at a large, multi-site practice.

- Obtained vitals
 - Staple/stitches removal
 - Triage clients
 - Maintained MAR
 - Monitored Glucose
 - Assist physicians with minor procedures and provide patients with medical care education.
 - Trusted adviser to physicians and senior management
 - Conduct new hiring training including explaining practice policies and procedures as well as staff benefits
 - Partner with management in the review of staff scheduling ensuring all shifts are covered
- Perform wound care
 - Permanent dialysis catheter removal
 - Dispensed medication
 - Injections

Certified Medical Assistant, 10/2012 to 01/2015

Meadows Regional Medical Center – Vidalia, GA

- Obtained vitals
 - Staple/stitches removal
 - Updated GRITS
 - Triage client
 - Maintained MAR
 - Provided patient-center nursing care to 40-50 patients per day
 - Collaborated with interdisciplinary team of 15 clinical specialists to ensure quality medical care with positive outcomes.
 - Documented patient information using electronic medical records (EMR)
 - Perform job responsibilities with minimal supervision.
- Perform wound care
 - Administered Immunizations
 - Injections
 - Dispensed medication

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Nursing: Nursing, 2019

Georgia Southern University - Statesboro, GA

Bachelor of Liberal Arts, Minor in Respiratory Therapy: Liberal Arts and Sciences, 2017

Georgia Southern University - Statesboro, GA

Associate of Liberal Arts: Liberal Arts and Sciences, 2015

East Georgia State College - Swainsboro, GA

Associate in Medical Assistant: Medical Assisting, 2009

Southeastern Technical College - Vidalia, GA

AFFILIATIONS

- President of Accelerated Bachelor of Science in Nursing Class of 2019- 2019
- Member, America Association of Medical Assistant (AAMA), 2009- present

CERTIFICATIONS

- American Association of Medical Assistants - Member # 2422581
- American Heart Association BLS for Health Care providers
- American Heart Association First Aid
- Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)